DMHA Monthly Meeting

March 9th, 2023

In Attendance: Crystal Peters, Jackie Smith, Cathy Robinson, Deb Geertsma, Jackie Hahn, Mark Hahn, Tina Hahn, , Tyler Marek, Brett Warner, Kyle Marek, Cheryl Marek, Leslie Raniseth, Erin McKay, Randi Babb, Amanda Brockhoff, Courtney Cox, Tana Burnett, Jeff Resch, Sara Williams, Mandy Marek, Glen Goddard, Michelle Page

Called to order: 7:01 p.m.

Adoption of agenda: Adopted by Cathy, 2nd Crystal.

Adoption of meeting minutes: Adopted by Tyler, 2nd by Amanda.

President's report: There was a complaint made at our U13 game that was held on March 5th, a statement of our side of events was sent in and is dealt with.

Treasurer's report: Read by Leslie and the report adopted by Leslie and 2nd by Courtney.

CAHL report: Nothing to report.

Ag Society report: Rocket Tournament is coming up and anyone able to volunteer for the tournament are appreciated. If volunteering for the beer gardens you do need to have your ProServe. The tournament is held March 24,25, and 26.

Arena Manger report: Nothing new to report.

Referee report: Nothing to Report.

Merchandise report: Nothing new to report.

Media report: The video reels that have been put up of our dancing goalies have been going viral, Cheryl was wondering of maybe making the DMHA account a private versus public? Just looking to hear thoughts or concerns that anyone might have.

Jody Carrington update: Tickets are live so let everyone know. There will be a draw for and outdoor package prior to the event to promote it.

Banquet Update: The banquet will be held Apr 6th. Going over menus. There will be a meeting next Tuesday. Ticket packages will come out next week. Coaches, players, referees, and executive get a ticket, managers will be aware.

Team reports:

- 1. **LTP/U7:** ha 2 tournament in 2 weekend, lots of hockey to wrap up the season. There will be a wrap up practice this Tuesday.
- 2. **U9: U9- Black**: Going good maybe going to sylvan lake; **U9- Blue:** 2 games this weekend, went to the Rebels game and had a lot of fun. **U9-White**: Team wind up next Friday.
- 3. **U11:** Have a consolation weekend in Rocky.

- 4. **U13:** A good year, have 3 games this weekend for provincial playdowns.
- 5. **U15:** Last practice will be tonight.
- 6. **U18:** Color banner final against Olds.

Old Business:

- 1. Small nets: on a waitlist for the nets, maybe hear in the next week or 2.
- 2. **Half ice boards:** Sent in an application for the Delburne Community Grant, now to wait and see. Cheryl may have a grant and Erin to apply for every kid, every community grant.

New Business:

- 1. **Goalie mentors:** A motion was made to compensate the 2 mentors that have come out to help our goalies on their own time. Tana made a motion to give \$250 dollars each with a small gift on the side, Cathy 2nd, and all in favour.
- 2. **Checking Clinic**: Chance from Cross Ice advantage is willing host a checking clinic in the Fall. Jackie H made a motion for DMHA to pay for the clinic, 2nd by Tana, all in favour.
- Goalie Clinic: Las year DMHA paid for goalies to attend a clinic. Cathy made a motion to pay \$300 towards a goalie clinic of players choice, 2nd by Jeff, all in favour.
- 4. Lorna Goddard donation: Glen Goddard presented \$500 to DMHA from Antonio's memorial.
- 5. Hockey Alberta update: Hockey Alberta is pushing for positive hockey experience. For everyone to be mindful of how players, and coaches are representing our association. To have coaches and managers reviews done. Example maybe have Refs evaluate coaches and Coaches evaluate Refs? There is more reading on meetings that have been held by Hockey Alberta on the website at https://www.hockeyalberta.ca/uploads/source/Parent_Engagement/fair_play_codes_e.pdf

Next Meeting: To be announced.

Adjourned: 7:39 p.m.